





[ o —
/ '/.mw\w: A

""'"""'COI_LE \‘-:“ ) -

'A.A AA‘

P/Iys jesf £d. 'O‘Q/Of'
umve 27, /}’ Of 7{/6"1569.

L Sw erence Kan ;









RALPH RUSSELL,
PRESIDENT
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VICE PRES.
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RAYMOND RUSSELL,
SECRETARY

WE EQUIP
EVERY
KIND OF SPORT

IN OMAHA
SINCE 1889

WHOLE SALE

1816 FARNAM ST.

MAHA, NEB.

August 24, 1939

Mr., Phog Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear

Sir:

Will you kindly send us a copy of your latest book

on basketball, or advise where we can obtain same?

HR

*e

FN

Yours very truly,

RUSSELL SPORTING GOODS CO,

Manager
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Dr. Forrest C., Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Deaf Dr. Allen:

Your letter of August 26 to Mr. McGraw
has been received in his absence.

A copy of BETTER BASKETBALL has gone
forward to Mr. Dwight T. Keith at Atlanta, Georgia.
I did not quite understand what you meant by
"suthor'!s copy" but I imagine you meant that
the book was to be charged to your account at
the author's discount of 40%. If this is not
in accordance with your wishes, please let me
know.

Very truly yours,
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september 9
s 9 O 9

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

In accordance with your
letter of September 5, I have had

the charge against your account canceled
covering the copy of BETTER BASKETBALL

sent to Mr. Dwight Keith.

The book has been billed as
a complimentary copy.

Sincerely,

Secretary to Mr. Curtlﬁ McGraw.

\
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Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
- Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr.

Allen:
Your letter of August 12 to Mr. McGraw

has been referred to me in his absence.

I have put through the order enclosed.

The sales of your book since publication

involves approximately 2,500 orders. It would not
only be a tremendous job to look up these orders

and make a transcript, but right now we are
short-handed because of vacations and are also

running into our very heavy peak season when we
simply could not find the time nor help to do

this for you.

Of course, if it is information you

must have, we shall be glad to hire the necessary
help to do this at your expense.

Very truly yours,

McGBAW-HILL BOOK COMPANY, Inc.

/ Assistant Treasurer.
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Ur. Forrest C, Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have your letter of October 9 asking for
a list of purchasers of BEITER BASKETBALL, The question
of such a list is not that we do not want you to have
it or would not give it to you if we could obtain it,
but it is the fact that to compile such a list is a
tremendous job.

' If you will consider that we bill between
1,500 and 2,000 orders a day, and, of course, such
orders are spread over our whole list of almost

©,000 titles, you can better visualize the problem.

Each billing number is posted to the
individual title's stock card which means that we
would have to search out each individual billing
ticket among all the half million or so tickets
which have accumulated since your book was published.

It can, of course, be done but it would take
an individual at least a week's time to find all the
Tickets and then make a typed list from the names
and addresses on the tickets so found. If we only
had a few titles, such as is probably the case with
the Smith-Grieves Company, it would be one thing but
it 1is something else with the volume involved.

One of the firms which sell a goodly quantity
of BETTER BASKETBALL is Lowe & Campbell but they buy
many other of our titles as well and hence at the
moment I do not know the exact quantity of BETTER
BASKETBALL they have taken, but it probably has been
around 400 or 500,

I am not sure that I see the point as to

now it would help to more intelligently correspond
With people who have bought the text, but I will try



TO

Dr.

Mc Graw-HiLL Book CoMPANY-INC.

Forrest C. Allen PAGE ~D- DATE

to have a list of those ordering over ten copies
prepared in the near future and send it to you.

Sincerely,

10/16/39
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Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Department of Physlcal Education
University of Kansas

Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

I have your letter of November 1, and
our Mall Order Department is sending you around 100
of one kind of a circular and around 300 of another.
These are all we have on hand at the moment, but we
will overrun some on the November campaign, and if

you need any more, should be glad to supply you
later.

The smaller circular you received was
one used in a large September campaign, and the other
circular was used in the October campaign.

We have no more of the small green
card. These cards are only made once at the time a
book 1s published, and are primarily for libraries
and made to their specification. Therefore, there
would be little use of our reprinting them because
the libraries have been supplied.

Sincerely yours,

CeS

CWM : HML
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situation on to you as definite evidence that the books
have not been distributed in all sections.




McGraw-HiLL Booxk CoMPANY: INC.

McGRAW-HILIL, BUILDING
330 WEST 428 STREET

NEW YORK,N.Y.

January 25
&0 90

Dr. ¥Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

Thanks for your letter of
January 25, and please excuse the
hasty reply as I am rushing to =
meeting.

I will pass on the information
to our Sales Department about your
connection with the Coaching School
at Atlanta next August and I know
they will cover the situation adequately.

Sincerely,

CW 3 MK M b}l‘%‘—‘“—}‘















